Rick Knighton

From: Steve Lewis

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:33 AM

To: '‘Chappel, James'; Jeff Bryant

Subject: RE: Do you gentlemen have time for lunch or a cup of coffee today?

I’'m available after 3:30 today

Steve Lewis

City Manager

City of Norman

201 W. Gray Street
Norman, Oklahoma 73069
405.366.5402 office
405.364.2609 fax
steve.lewis@normanok.gov
Www.normanok.gov

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender.

From: Chappel, James [mailto:ChappeJW@oge.com]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:15 AM

To: Steve Lewis; Jeff Bryant

Subject: Do you gentlemen have time for lunch or a cup of coffee today?

| wanted to discuss prep for Tuesday night Conference Session and discuss what’s happening with our Bethany Franchise
Election.

James W. Chappel, PE, PMP

f
OGE
Community Affairs Manager
P. O. Box 321 Mail Code WNM50
Oklahoma City, OK 73101
405-553-5110 office
405-642-7338 mobile
Email: chappejw@oge.com

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the recipient(s), are
confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return
email and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



Rick Knighton

From: Steve Lewis

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 9:44 AM

To: '‘Chappel, James'

Subject: RE: Mr. Lewis, are you available sometime today for a short discuss of OGE franchise prior to

tomorrow night’'s Study Session? Chappel

Service Station @ 11:457

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

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 9:03 AM

To: Steve Lewis

Subject: RE: Mr. Lewis, are you available sometime today for a short discuss of OGE franchise prior to tomorrow night's
Study Session? Chappel

How about Lunch today at Noon, your preference? Maybe one of the downtown restaurants?

James W. Chappel, PE, PMP

!
OGHE
Community Affairs Manager
P. O. Box 321 Mail Code WNM50
Oklahoma City, OK 73101
405-553-5110 office
405-642-7338 mobile
Email: chappejw@oge.com

From: Steve Lewis [mailto:Steve.Lewis@NormanOK.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 8:56 AM

To: Chappel, James

Subject: RE: Mr. Lewis, are you available sometime today for a short discuss of OGE franchise prior to tomorrow night’s
Study Session? Chappel

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with links and attachments - REPORT ANYTHING SUSPICIOUS TO

James--- anytime between 11:45 -2pm?



Steve Lewis

City Manager

City of Norman

201 W. Gray Street
Norman, Oklahoma 73069
405.366.5402 office
405.364.2609 fax
steve.lewis@normanok.gov
www.normanok.gov

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender.

From: Chappel, James [mailto:ChappeJW@oge.com]

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 8:53 AM

To: Steve Lewis

Subject: Mr. Lewis, are you available sometime today for a short discuss of OGE franchise prior to tomorrow night's
Study Session? Chappel

James W. Chappel, PE, PMP

f
OGHE
Community Affairs Manager
P. O. Box 321 Mail Code WNM50
Oklahoma City, OK 73101
405-553-5110 office
405-642-7338 mobile
Email: chappejw@oge.com
http://igfn.us/vf/NSN16/JamesChappel

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

Subject: Mr. Lewis, are you available sometime today for a short discuss of OGE franchise prior to tomorrow night’s
Study Session? Chappel

James W. Chappel, PE, PMP
OGL

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



